
June 11, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Agenda 

 

Bedford County Board of Commissioners 

Commissioner Board Meeting 

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024  

Time: 7:00 PM 

Location: Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom 

Agenda 

Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham 

Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance 

Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing 

Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas 

Minutes Approval: 

1. Approval of Commission Minutes from May 14, 2024 - Placed on the agenda without a 

recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee. 

Public Comment Period: 

Elections & Confirmations: 

2. Elect Notaries for July 2024- Placed on the agenda by Rules & Legislative Committee. 

3. Commission 7th District Appointment to Replace Julie Sanders (Resignation Effective June 7) 

- Nominations from the floor. 

Presentations:  None. 

Resolutions:  None. 

Additional Items by Standing Committees: 

Rules and Legislative Committee:  None. 

Law Enforcement Committee:  None. 

Courthouse and Property Committee:  None. 

Financial Management Committee: 

4. School Age Care Program Write-offs 

5. County Building & Codes Write-offs 

6. Surplus Property - BOE 

7. Fire Department Equipment Grant 

8. Restoration of designated veteran parking signage at courthouse 

Other Business: 

Announcements 

Adjourn 

                         /s/ Chad D. Graham        

Chad D. Graham, Bedford County Mayor 

 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of Commission Minutes from May 14, 2024 - Placed on the agenda without a 

recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee.

2



Bedford County Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, May 14,2024
Time: 7 :00 PM
Location: Bedford County Historic Courthouse, 2nd Floor, Courtroom

Minutes
Call to Order: Chairman, Mayor Chad D. Graham
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
Open Meeting: Sheriff Austin Swing
Roll Call: County Clerk Donna Thomas

PRESENT
Bill Anderson
John Boutwell
Jason Boyette
Janice Brothers
Anita Epperson
BiffFarrar
Drew Hooker
Scott Johnson
Eric Maddox
Diane Neeley
Sylvia Pinson
Julie Sanders
Tony Smith
Adam Thomas
Mark Thomas
Troy Thompson
Greg Vick
Linda Yockey

Minutes Approval:
1. Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes from April 09, 2024 - Placed on the agenda without

a recommendation by Rules & Legislative Committee (unanimous).

Mark Thomas made a motion to approve. Seconded by Pinson. Passed by voice vote.

Public Comment Period:
Joe Finch, Ryan Casey, Joseph Byrd, Rodney Simons, and Brent Smith spoke against Resolution 24-16 as
written and encouraged unbundling the items.
Sam Coats III spoke in favor of the NCRS office expansion at the Ag Center.

Judge Charles Rich spoke in favor of the juvenile facility.

Elections & Confirmations:
2. Elect Notaries for June 2024 - Placed on the agenda by the Rules & Legislative Committee

(unanimous).
Epperson made a motion to approve. Seconded by Yockey. Passed by voice vote.

BBDPORD COUNTY CLERK
DONNA THOMAS COUNTY CLBRK

100 PUBLIC SQ STE 104
SHBLBYVILLE TN 37160

Telephone 931-684-1921
Pax 931-685-9590

Notaries to be elected May 14,2024

-TERRY BOWLING JR' ._--,
MALEAH CLAXTON
RITA GINTHER
MARIA MOLINA

OTTO SELVA
MARIE SMITH
BRYAN STEVENS
ANDREA SUBLETT

Presentations:
3. Chris White, Bedford County Planning Director, receives the 2024 American Planning

Association's John Keller Merit Award for Planning Initiative, based on his design and
development of the Bedford County Renewable Energy Overlay Zone Model.

The award was presented by Commissioner Greg Vick and Mayor Chad Graham.

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
3

Item 1.



Resolutions:

4. Resolution 24-16 - Capital Outlay Note- Placed on the agenda by the Financial Management
Committee (unanimous).

Proposed Capital Outlay Projects

a. Liberty School Wing

b. Juvenile Facility

c. Surplus Facility

d. Public Safety Training Range

e. NCRS Office Expansion at Ag Ctr

Projected Cost

3,364,859

6,049,550

600,000

154,000

25,000

Vick made a motion to approve. Seconded by Yockey.

Farrar voiced his concern that the Rules of the Commission are not being followed, specifically
Rule VI, Section F which requires that standing committees investigate, study, and present
recommendations to the Board of Commissioners. He said that the Liberty School wing should
be voted on tonight, but the other items should be deferred and sent back to the appropriate
committees for discussion. He said the Securus contract should also be sent back to the Law
Enforcement Committee, even though it is a grant. He said the highway department reports to
the Rules and Legislative Committee and the Resolution 24-17 Litter and Trash Collecting
Grant should have been placed on the agenda by that committee and not the Finance
Committee. He said it should be the same for the Right-of-Way and Road Cut Permits.

Farrar asked to amend the motion to say that the Liberty School wing would be voted on
immediately, but all of the remaining agenda items be deferred and go back to the appropriate
standing committees. Seconded by Anderson. Vick did not accept the amendment.

The motion to amend failed on roll call vote. 9 Ayes 9 Noes

Voting Yea: Anderson, Boutwell, Epperson, Farrar, Hooker, Maddox, Neeley, Adam Thomas,
Thompson
Voting Nay: Boyette, Brothers, Johnson, Pinson, Sanders, Smith, Mark Thomas, Vick, Yockey

Sanders said she is Chair of the Courthouse and Property Committee and many commissioners
do not attend that committee's meetings. There was a special subcommittee formed several
years ago to study the juvenile detection situation. The construction cost has continued to rise
because of inflation. The size of the proposed facility has been cut down. There was a
thorough study that showed that it would be more costly to send the juveniles to other counties'
facilities. She said as Bedford County grows we must be pro-active and take care of our
juveniles.

Anderson stated that he didn't understand not being able to discuss an amendment before voting
on it. He said there should be discussion first, then a motion and second. Graham pointed out
that Roberts' Rules of Order states there must be a motion, second, and then discussion.

Hooker said the discussion should have been in committee. He said he obtained data from the
juvenile detention department that says that since 2021, the number of Bedford County
juveniles being housed has dropped 46%. He said that Rutherford County accepts juveniles
from other counties, and that they have a 64-bed facility and average about 13juveniles, so they
would have plenty of open beds for Bedford County juveniles. He said the cost is being
inflated. He said the study was done on the assumption that we would house 200juveniles per
year with an estimated bed night of 1600. The actual numbers for the past two years show 80
average juveniles and 500 average nights.
Hooker said he is in support of the gun range, however it should not be built so near the hospital
where people are trying to rest and recuperate. He said the residents of Frank Martin Road
should be asked also.
Hooker said the last bid we got on the surplus building was $287,000. Now the price is
$600,000. He said that has not been discussed in the Courthouse and Property Committee. He
said the resolution should be voted down and then come back with a motion for the Liberty
School wing and send the rest back to committee.

Epperson noted that there are 690 kids at Liberty School and they are only getting $3M, while
the juveniles are getting $6M for only a few kids. She said she is not against the other projects,
especially the NCRS expansion, but that she would like to see the projects voted on separately.

Maddox said that none of the projects, aside from Liberty School, were approved by the proper
committees. He said this is taxpayer money and the projects need to be separated out. He said
the current juvenile facility serves its purpose. He said that Rutherford County is taking
juveniles from other counties. He said there has been conflicting data. He wondered why
juvenile facility and surplus building costs have jumped. He said only one bid has been
received and that was for Liberty School.

4

Item 1.



Smith expressed his support of the NCRS expansion and stated how important our Soil
Conservation District is.

Yockey asked for confirmation from the county attorney as to whether the Financial
Management Committee is a standing committee. Attorney John T. Bobo stated yes.

Neeley said that she supports the Liberty School wing, but does not like the process of bundling
and is concerned about the difference in cost estimates. She said a handout from the Financial
Management Committee shows the Liberty wing cost as $4.9M, but this resolution has it at
$3.3M. She said that is too much difference in the numbers. She said there is a committee
structure for a reason and items should be discussed there and then move on to the Financial
Management Committee if necessary. She said she is not saying she would not support the
other projects, but she has issue with the numbers changing, and that the rules should be
followed. She encouraged the commission to vote the resolution down, vote on the Liberty
wing by itself, and send the other projects back to the appropriate committees.

Adam Thomas asked to amend the motion to vote on each project individually. Seconded by
Hooker. Vick did not accept the amendment.

The motion to amend failed by roll call vote. 9 Ayes 9 Noes

Voting Yea: Anderson, Boutwell, Epperson, Farrar, Hooker, Maddox, Neeley, Adam Thomas,
Thompson
Voting Nay: Boyette, Brothers, Johnson, Pinson, Sanders, Smith, Mark Thomas, Vick, Yockey

Mark Thomas said the firing range was in the original plans for the sheriffs department but was
taken out along with several other things. He said it will be an engineered facility with sound
barriers and proper bullet-catching mechanisms in place. He said the current range has been
leased to someone else and the sheriffs department does not always have access to it. He said
the current juvenile facility is in bad shape and as the county grows the problem will grow. He
asked how it would affect us financially if the entire resolution was deferred for 30 days.

John Werner with Cumberland Securities was invited to answer questions. He said that the RFP
is only good for a June 5 closing. It is highly unlikely that the rates will be honored if no action
is taken tonight. The process would have to start all over. Finance Director Robert Daniel said
Regions Bank quoted 4.32% with a call option of 2 years so that it could be paid off early
without penalty. Graham asked how that would be affected if only the Liberty wing project
passed. Werner said we would have to go back and ask if the rate would be honored on a lesser
amount. Also, the other bidders would have to be given an option to bid. Daniel said there is a
contract pending for Liberty School and Thomas School because they were bid together, and it
can't be signed until the funding for Liberty is available. If the contract is delayed the contractor
may be affected and it could cause it to have to be rebid.
Hooker said he has spoken with School Superintendent Tammy Garrett and asked if the juvenile
detention numbers have a negative impact on testing numbers and Dr. Garrett said yes. He said
that she said special education students must be enrolled on day one in order for the school
system to get funding for them, so it costs the school system to educate out-of-county kids. If
they leave the facility and go back to their own county and do not enroll, they stay on the books
in Bedford and count toward test scores. Hooker made a motion to amend the original motion
to defer items B, C, and D and vote on items A and E tonight. Seconded by Epperson.
Attorney Bobo said this amendment would be substantially the same as a previous amendment
and is not valid.
Vick said Bedford County has been making progress and needs to continue to move
forward. He said these items have been to committee and been vetted. He said it needs to be
voted on tonight so we can move on.

Smith called the question.
Maddox objected and said debate should continue. Graham said it would take 10votes for
discussion to continue and asked for a show of hands of all in favor of continuing
discussion. There were 6 hands raised in favor.
Maddox called a point of order and voiced his disagreement of the attorney's opinion regarding
the validity of Hooker's amendment. Graham said it could be overturned by 10votes. He asked
for a show of hands of all in favor of overturning the parliamentarian's ruling. There was 1
hand raised in favor.
The motion passed by roll call vote. 10Ayes 5Noes 3 Pass
Voting Yea: Boutwell, Boyette, Brothers, Johnson, Pinson, Sanders, Smith, Mark Thomas,
Vick, Yockey
Voting Nay: Anderson, Epperson, Maddox, Neeley, Adam Thomas
Voting Abstaining: Farrar, Hooker, Thompson

May14,2024 BoardofCommissionersCommissionerBoardMeetingMinutes
5

Item 1.



RESOLUTION 24-16

RESOLUTION AUTHORlZING THE SALE BY TIlE COUNTY MAYOR AND PROVrDING
THE DETAILS OF NOT TO EXCEED $10,400,000GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL
OUTLA Y NOTES AND PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY OF AD VALOREM TAXES IN

CONNECTION THEREWITH.

WHEREAS. the Board of County Commissioners (the "Governing Body") of Bedford

County, Tennessee (the "Issuer") has determined that it is necessary to make certain capital

expenditures in connection with public works projects as described in Section 9-21-105 of the

Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, including but not limited to the acquisition, construction,

improvement, extension, and renovation of the following: (I) public lands, buildings, storage

facilities and related equipment, (2) school buildings, facilities. vehicles and related equipment,

(3) parks and recreation buildings, facilities, vehicles, and related equipment, (4) streets, roads,

bridges, plazas, sidewalks, lighting. drainage, strectscapes and signage and related department

buildings. facilities, vehicles, and equipment, (5) municipal vehicles, technology equipment and

related software related to or in connection with the foregoing public works projects; (6)

acquisition, construction, and improvement of all other property. real and personal. appurtenant

thereto or connected therewith, including all utilities, infrastructure and vehicles related to the

foregoing public works projects and (7) the payment of all legal, fiscal. engineering and

administrative costs incident to the foregoing and to the issuance of the Notes (as defined below)

(collectively, the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Issuer has determined that the Project is a public works project as

authorized by Sections 9-21-101 el seq. of the Tennessee Code Annotated and that it may issue

capital outlay notes for such purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer proposes to issue not to exceed $10,400,000General Obligation

Capital Outlay Notes, Series 2024 (the "Notes") pursuant to authority of Sections 9-21-101 et seq.

of the Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, to provide financing for the Project; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for this Board to provide the details of the Notes and the

pledge of revenues thereto at this time.

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of

Bedford County, Tennessee. as follows:

SECTION I. In order to provide financing for the Project, the Issuer shall borrow a sum

not exceeding $10,400,000,and General Obligation Capital Outlay Notes, Series 2024 of the Issuer

in theprincipal amount borrowed shall be issued pursuant to Sections 9-21-101 !ll.Mlg., inclusive,

of the Tennessee Code Annotated as amended. It is hereby found and determined by the Governing

Body that (a) the Projeet is necessary and in the best interests of the citizens of the Issuer, (b) the

issuance of the Notes as soon as practicable is feasible and is in the best interests of the Issuer. (c)

the Issuer will be able to amortize the Notes and all other indebtedness now outstanding, and (d)

the issuance of the Notes will be in compliance with the Issuer's Debt Management Policy.

SECTION 2. The following terms shall have the following meanings in this resolution

unless the text expressly or by necessary implication requires otherwise:

(a) "Code" shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all

regulations promulgated thereunder;

2

6

Item 1.



(b) "Debt Management Policy" shall mean the Debt Management Policy adopted by

the Governing Body on November 8, 20 II;

(c) "Governing Body" shall mean the Board of County Commissioners of the Issuer;

(d) "Issuer" shall mean Bedford County, Tennessee;

(e) "Mayor" or "County Mayor" shall mean the duly elected County Mayor of the

Issuer from time to time.

(I) "Municipal Advisor" shall mean Cumberland Securities Company, Inc.,

Knoxville, Tennessee.

(g) "Note Registrar" shall mean the Bedford County Clerk.

(h) "Notes" shall mean the General Obligation Capital Outlay Notes, Series 2024, of

the Issuer, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the principal amount specified in Section I, to be

dated as of their date of issuance or as otherwise permitted pursuant to Section 8, authorized to be

issued by this resolution;

(i) "Project" shall mean capital expenditures in connection with public works projects

as described in Section 9-21-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, as amended, including but not

limited to the acquisition, construction, improvement, extension, and renovation of the following:

(1) public lands, buildings storage facilities and related equipment, (2) school buildings, facilities,

vehicles and related equipment, (3) parks and recreation buildings, facilities, vehicles, and related

equipment, (4) streets, roads, bridges, plazas, sidewalks, lighting, drainage, streetscapes and

signage and related department buildings, facilities, vehicles, and equipment, (5) municipal

vehicles, technology equipment and related software related to or in connection with the foregoing

public works projects; (6) acquisition, construction, and improvement of all other property, real

and personal, appurtenant thereto or connected tberewith, including all utilities, infrastructure and

vehicles related to the foregoing public works projects and (7) the payment of all legal, fiscal,

engineering and administrative costs incident to the foregoing and to the issuance of the Notes.

SECTION 3. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to determine the principal

amount of the Notes not to exceed the principal amount specified in Section I to be actually issued

(which may be in one or more emissions) and to effect adjustments in the date of maturity and

optional redemption provisions set forth herein as authorized in Section 8. The determinations

made by the Mayor, as described above, and the finalization of the details of the Notes and sale of

the Notes to the purchaser by the Mayor shall be binding on the Issuer and no further action by the

Governing Body with respect thereto shall be required.

Prior to the sale of the Notes, the Issuer shall submit a copy of this resolution authorizing

the Notes to the Division of Local Government Finance for approval together with any additional

information required. In its request for approval, the Issuer shall state and demonstrate that the

proposed sale is feasible, is in the best interests of the Issuer and is in compliance with the County's

debt management policy, and that the Issuer should be able to amortize the Notes and all other

indebtedness now outstanding and any indebtedness anticipated to be issued.

The County Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into an engagement agreement with bond

counsel for bond legal services in connection with the issuance of the Notes and with the County's

Municipal Advisor for municipal advisory services related to the Notes.

SECTION 4. The Mayor, either himself or by and through the County's Municipal

Advisor. is hereby authorized and directed to contact at least three (3) financial institutions located

in the State of Tennessee, as determined by the Mayor and Municipal Advisor, and ask them to

provide a rate or rates ofinterest for the term or terms oflbe Notes by informal bid, and the Mayor

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

'rrt

4

7

Item 1.



is further authorized and directed to negotiate a sale of the Notes to the financial institution that he

believes in his discretion has provided the most favorable proposal as to such rate or rates.

SECTION 5. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to provide appropriate

financial information to the proposed note purchasers, provided, however, that no official

statement shall be required in connection with the sale of the Notes to onc or more banks or

financial institutions that execute appropriate investment letters in connection with such purchase.

SECTION 6. The Mayor is hereby authorized and direeted to sell the General Obligation

Capital Outlay Notes, Series 2024, to determine the principal amounts of the Notes not to exceed

the amounts specified in Section I to be actually issued (which may be in one or morc emissions),

to effect adjustments in the maturity schedules and optional redemption provisions set forth herein

as authorized in Section 8, and to sell the Notes at not less than ninety-nine percent (99"10)of the

par value. The determinations by the Mayor, as described above, and the sale of the Notes by the

Mayor shall be binding on the Issuer and no further action by the Governing Body with respect

thereto shall be required.

After the issuance and sale of the Notes and for each year that any of the Notes are

outstanding, the Issuer shall submit its annual budget to the Division of Local Government Finance

for approval immediately upon the Issuer's adoption of the budget.

SECTION 7. Subject to the adjustments permitted pursuant to Section 6, the Notes shall

be designated "General Obligation Capital Outlay Notes, Series 2024," shall be dated as of their

date of issuance, shall be numbered from I upward and shall be of any denomination, including

but not limited to a single note with principal retirement provisions or notes which mature in

accordance with the following principal retirement schedule or as otherwise determined by the

Mayor:

Fiscal Year Ending Principal Amount

June 30, 2025
June 30, 2026
June 30, 2027

s 3,330,000
3,465,000
3,605,000

TOTAL S 10,400,000

SECTION 8. The Notes shall bear interest, payable not less than annually, as determined

by the Mayor, at the rates per annum approved by the Mayor, not to exceed five percent (5.0%)

per annum, shall mature not later than the end of the 301fiscal year after the fiscal year of issuance,

and shall be repaid in substantiaUy level installments of principal and interest in each fiscal year

after the first fiscal year in which the Notes are issued, as determined by the Mayor in compliance

with TCA Section § 9-21-604(aX2).

The Notes shall not be subject to option of prior redemption, provided that the Mayor may

make changes in the maturity date and optional redemption provisions as he deems advantageous

to the Issuer.

The weighted average maturity of the Notes shall not exceed the reasonably expected

weighted average life of the Project which is hereby determined to be twenty (20) years.

SECTION 9. The County Clerk shall be the initial note registrar (the "Note Registrar")

with respect to the Notes and shall maintain Note registration records with respect to the Notes, to

authenticate and deliver the Notes as provided herein, either at original issuance or upon transfer,

to effect transfers of the Notes, and to cancel and destroy Notes which have been paid at maturity

or upon earlier redemption or submitted for exchange, transfer or cancellation and to furnish the

Issuer with a certificate of destruction. The Note Registrar shall maintain registration books for

the registration and registration of transfer of the Notes, which books shall be kept in a manner

that complies with the requirements of Section 149 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as

6

8

Item 1.



amended, and Regulations thereunder (or under corresponding provisions of prior law, if

applicable) for recordkeeping relating to "registration-required bonds" and in accordance with the

Tennessee Public Obligations Registration Act (T.G.A. §9-19-1 0 1 ~ .• as amended).

SECTION 10. The Notes shall be payable, both principal and interest, in lawful money

of the United States of America at a financial institution designated by the Noteholder in the State

of Tennessee. Payment of principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Notes shall be

made upon presentation and surrender of such Notes to the Note Registrar at maturity or upon

earlier redemption.

The Notes are transferrable only by presentation to the Note Registrar by the registered

owner, or his legal representative duly authorized in writing, of the registered Note(s) to be

transferred with the fonn of assignment on the reverse side thereof (or attached thereto) completed

in full and signed with the name of the registered owner as it appears upon the face of the NOLe(s)

accompanied by appropriate documentation necessary to prove the legal capacity of any legal

representative of the registered owner. Upon receipt of the Note(s) in such fonn and with such

documentation, if any, the Note Registrar shall issue a new Note or Notes to the assignee(s) in

such authorized denominations, as requested by the registered owner requesting transfer. No

charge shall be made to any registered owner for the privilege of transferring any Note, provided

that any transfer tax relating to such transaction shall be paid by the owner requesting transfer.

The person in whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the

absolute owner thereof for all purposes and neither the Issuer nor the Note Registrar shall be

affected by any notice to the contrary, including, but not limited to, any previous transfer request

not accompanied by acceptable documentation.

The Notes shall be signed by the County Mayor with his manual or facsimile signature,

shall be attested by the County Clerk by his or her manual or facsimile signature, and shall have

imprinted or impressed thereon the official seal of the Issuer (or a facsimile thereof).

The Note Registrar is hereby authorized to authenticate and deliver the Notes from time to

time to the original purchasers thereof or as it or they may designate upon receipt by the Issuer of

the proceeds of the sale thereof, together with any necessary documentation, and to authenticate

and deliver Notes in exchange for Notes of the same principal amount delivered for transfer upon

receipt of the Note(s) to be transferred in proper fonn with proper documentation as hereinabove

described. The Notes shall not be valid for any purpose unless authenticated by the Note Registrar

by the manual signature of an officer thereof on the certificate set forth herein on the Note form,

In case any Note shall become mutilated, or be lost, stolen, or destroyed, the Issuer, in its

discretion, shall issue, and the Note Registrar shall authenticate and deliver a new Note of like

tenor, amount, maturity and date, in exchange and substitution for, and upon the cancellation of,

the mutilated Note, or in lieu of and substitution for such lost, stolen or destroyed Note, or if any

such Note shall have matured or shall be about to mature, instead of issuing a substituted Note the

Issuer may payor authorize payment of such Note without surrender thereof. In every case, the

applicant shall fumish evidence satisfactory to the Issuer and the Note Registrar of the destruction,

theft or loss of such Note, and indemnity satisfactory to the Issuer and the Note Registrar, and the

Issuer may charge the applicant for the issue of such new Note an amount sufficient to reimburse

the Issuer for the expense incurred by it in the issue thereof.

No charge shall be made to any registered owner for the privilege of transferring any Note,

provided that any transfer tax relating to such transaction shall be paid by the registered owner

requesting transfer. The person in whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and

May 14, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

,,

8

9

Item 1.



regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes and neither the Issuer nor the Note Registrar

shall be affected by any notice to the contrary whether or not any payments due on the Notes shall

be overdue. The Notes, upon surrender to the Note Registrar, may, at the option of the registered

owner, be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of the Notes of the same maturity in

any authorized denomination or denominations.

SECTION II. The Notes shall be issued as a single note in substantiaUy the following

form with appropriate adjustments:

(Form of Note)

REGISTERED REGISTERED

Number _ S I0,400,000.00

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF TENNESSEE

BEDFORD COUNTY
GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL OUTLA Y NOTE, SERIES 2024

Interest Rate: Maturity Date:
as set forth herein

Date of Note:
,2024

Registered Owner:

Principal Amount:

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Bedford County in the State of

Tennessee (the "Issuer"), for value received hereby promises to pay to the registered owner hereof,

hereinabove named, or registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter provided, the principal amount

hereinabove set forth on the maturity date hereinabove set forth (or upon earlier redemption as set

forth herein), and to pay interest on said principal amount at the annual rate of interest hereinabove

set forth from the date hereofuntil said maturity date or redemption date, said principal and interest

9

being payable on June 1,2025. and annually thereafter until this Note matures or is redeemed. The

Issuer shall make principal payments as follows:

Principal Amount

June 1,2025
June 1,2026
June 1,2027

S 3,330,000
3,465,000
3,605,000

S 10,400,000TOTAL

The unpaid balance owing on this Note may be evidenced by endorsements on this Note or by the

Registered Owner's internal records, including daily computer printouts.

Both principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in lawful money of the United States

of America. The Issuer shall make all principal and interest payments with respect to this Note

directly to the registered owner hereof shown on the Note registration records maintained by the

County Clerk, as Note Registrar (the "Note Registrar"), and at final payment or maturity upon

presentation and surrender of this Note, and such payment shall diseharge the obligations of the

Issuer to the extent of the payments so made.

At the option of the Issuer, this Note may be prepaid and retired by the Issuer at any time

with or without notice by paying the principal amount hereof and accrued interest to the date of

such payment and without the payment of any premium, and upon such payment the Registered

Owner shall surrender this Note for cancellation.

This Note is transferable by the registered owner hereof in person or by such owner's legal

representative duly authorized in writing at the office of the Note Registrar, but only in the manner,

subject to limitations and upon payment of the charges provided in the Resolution, as hereafter

defined, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Note. Upon such transfer a new Note or Notes

of authorized denominations of the same maturity and interest rate for the same aggregate principal

10

10

Item 1.



amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor. The person in whose name this Note

is registered shall be dcemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes and

neither the Issuer nor the Note Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary whether or

not any payments due on the Note shall be overdue. Notes, upon surrender (0 the Note Registrar,

may, at the option of the registered owner thereof, be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal

amount of the Notes of the same maturity in authorized denomination or denominations, upon the

terms set forth in the Resolution. The Note Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange

any Note after the notice calling such Note for redemption has been made, nor during a period

following the receipt of instructions from the Issuer to call such Note for redemption.

This Note is issued for the purpose of providing funds to finance (i) capital expenditures in

connection with public works projects as described in Section 9-21-105 of the Tennessee Code

Annotated. as amended, including but not limited to the acquisition, construction, improvement,

extension, and renovation of the following: (1) public lands, buildings. storage facilities and related

equipment, (2) school buildings, facilities, vehicles and related equipment. (3) parks and recreation

buildings, facilities. vehicles. and related equipment. (4) streets, roads. bridges, plazas, sidewalks.

lighting. drainage, streetscapes and signage and related department buildings, facilities, vehicles,

and equipment, (5) municipal vehicles, technology equipment and related software related to or in

connection with the foregoing public works projects; (6) acquisition, construction, and

improvement of all other property, real and personal, appurtenant thereto or connected therewith,

including all utilities. infrastructure and vehicles related to the foregoing public works projects and

(7) the payment of all legal, fiscal. engineering and administrative costs incident to the foregoing

and to the issuance of the Notes, and is issued under and pursuant to and in full compliance with

the Constitution and statutes of the State of Tennessee, including Tennessee Code Annotated,

II

Sections 9·21-101 et seq., inclusive, and pursuant to a Resolution duly adopted by the Board of

County Commissioners of Bedford County. Tennessee, on May 14, 2024. It is hereby certified,

recited and declared that all acts, conditions and things required to happen, exist and be performed

precedent to and in the issuance of this Note, in order to make the same a legal, valid and binding

obligation of Bedford County, Tennessee, have happened. do exist and have been performed in

regular and due time, form and manner as required by law; that due provision has been made for

the levy and collection of a direct annual tax, as may be found necessary each year, upon all taxable

properly within Bedford County, Tennessee, sufficient to pay the principal hereof and interest

hereon as the same become due and payable; that for the prompt payment of principal and interest

on this Note, the full faith and credit of the Issuer are hereby irrevocably pledged and that this Note

and the issue of which it forms a part, together with all other indebtedness of the Bedford County.

Tennessee, do not exceed any applicable Constitutional or statutory debt limit.

This Note and the income herefrom are exempt from all state, county. and municipal

taxation in the State of Tennessee, except Tennessee franchise, excise and corporate privilege taxes

applicable to certain holders.

If applicable, the following shall be included:

[This Note is a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" designated by the Issuer for purposes of

Section 265(b) (3) (B) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Bedford County, Tennessee, through its Board of County

Commissioners, has caused this Note to be signed by its Mayor by his manual or facsimile

signature and countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of its County Clerk under the

impressed or imprinted seal (or a facsimile thereot) of the Issuer all as of the __ day of

_____ , 2024.

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

12
11

Item 1.



'"u .)

COUNTERSIGNED:

(SEAL)

BEDFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE

(00 not sjgn-Form of Note
County Clerk

.Donot sign-Form of Note
County Mayor

Transferable at the office of
the Bedford County Clerk

Date of Registration: , 2024

This single Note represents the entire issue of Notes issued pursuant to the Resolution

hereinabove described.

00 not sign·Fonn of Note
Donna Thomas
Bedford County Clerk

(Form of Assignment)

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto

________________________ whose address is ___

(please insert social security number or tax identification

number)], the within mentioned Note and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints the Bedford

County Clerk, as Note Registrar, to transfer the same on the books kept for registration thereof,

with full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated: _
Registered Owner

Notice: The signature must correspond
with the name of the registered owner
as it appears on the face of the within note

Signature Guaranteed:

in every particular, without alteration or
enlargement or any change whatsoever.

Notice: Signature(s) must be guaranteed
by a member firm ofa Medallion Program
acceptable to the Note Registrar.

(No writing in this blank except by the Registrar)

Date of In Whose Name Signature

Registration Registered of Registrar

SECTION 12. When the Notes hereby authorized are issued, the same shall be the absolute

and general obligations of Bedford County, Tennessee, to the payment of which the full faith,

credit and resources of Bedford County. Tennessee, are hereby irrevocably pledged, and in order

to provide for the payment of the Notes and the interest thereon, there shall be and there is hereby

directed to be levied and collected, at the same time and in the same manner as other taxes of

Bedford County. Tennessee, are levied and collected, a direct, continuing annual tax upon all

taxable property within the boundaries of Bedford County, Tennessee, in such amount as may be
14

13

12

Item 1.



found necessary each year to provide for the payment of the principal of the Notes and the interest

thereon, as the same mature and become due.

It shall be the duty of the tax-levying and collecting authorities of Bedford County,

Tennessee, in each year while any of the Notes issued hereunder shall remain outstanding and

unpaid, without any further direction or authority to levy and collect the taxes herein provided for,

and the rate of taxation to be levied in each year shall be sufficient, after making allowance for

delinquencies in the payment of taxes and the cost of collection, to provide the sums required in

eachyear for the payment of the principal and the intereston the Notes. Should there be a failure

in any year to comply with the requirementsof this Section,such failureshall not impair the right

of the holders of any of the Notes in any subsequent year to have adequate taxes levied and

collected to meet the obligations of the Notes herein authorized to be issued, both as to principal

and interest.Principal and interestfallingdue at any timewhenthere are insufficient fundson hand

shall be paid from the current fundsof the Issuer and reimbursementtherefor shall bemade out of

the taxes hereby provided to be levied when the same shall have been collected. The tax herein

providedmay be reduced to the extent of direct appropriationsfrom the general fundsof the Issuer

to the payment of debt service on theNotes.

SECTION 13. Remedies of Noteholders. Except as herein expressly limited, the

registeredowners of the Notesshallhave and possess all the rightsof actionand remediesafforded

by the common law, the Constitution and statutes of the State of Tennessee and of the United

States of America for the enforeementof payment of such Notes and the interest thereon and of

the pledgeof the revenues madehereunderand of the covenantsof the Issuer hereunder, including

all the benefits and rights grantedby Sections 9-21-101 et seq. of the TennesseeCode Annotated.

IS

SECTION14. Fromthe proceedsof the sale of the Notes, accrued interest(if any) shall

be depositedto theNoteFundof the Issuerandused to pay intereston theNotes at thenext interest

paymentdate.

From the remaining proceeds, all costs of issuance and sale of the Notes, including

necessarylegal, accounting,fiscal,printing,and similarexpensesshall be paid or provided for.

The balanceof the proceedsfromthe sale of theNotes shall be depositedwith the County

Trustee and shall be kept separateand apart from all other funds of the Issuer in a special fund

herebydesignatedas the "BedfordCounty,Tennessee,2024Capital ProjectsFund,"(the "Capital

Projects Fund") which shall be applied exclusivelyto pay (i) capital expenditures in connection

with the Project; and (ii) legal, fiscal, and administrativecosts incident to the foregoing;and it

shall be used for no other purposes.Any Notc fundsnot put to immediateuse shall be deposited

at interest by the COUl)tyTrustee until needed.The interest arising therefrom shall be used only

towards retiring the Notes or may be added to Note proceeds and used for the same purposes.

Moneyin theCapitalProjectsFundshallbe securedin themannerprescribedby applicablestatutes

relative to the securingof public or trust funds, if any, or, in the absence of such a statute, by a

pledge of readily marketable securities having at all times a market value of not less than the

amount in the Capital ProjectsFund.

SECTION1S. The Issuerrecognizesthat the purchasersand holdersof theNoteswill have

acceptedthem on, and paid therefora price that reflects,the understandingthat interestthereon is

exempt from federal incometaxation under laws in forceon the date of deliveryof theNotes. In

this connection, theIssuer agrees that it shall take no actionwhichmay render the intereston any

of said Notes subject to federal income taxationand agrees to take all action as may be necessary

to complywith theprovisionsof theCodeandregulationsthereunderinorder to maintainor assure

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

16

13

Item 1.



'-'..l-

the tax-exempt status of the Notes. It is the reasonable expectationof the Governing Body of the

Issuer that the proceeds of the Notes will not be used in a mannerwhich will cause the Notes to be

"arbitrage bonds" within the meaningof Section 148of theCode, including any lawful regulations

promulgated or proposed thereunder (or under corresponding provisions of prior law, if

applicable), and to this end the said proceeds of the Notes and other related funds established for

the purposes herein set out, shall be used and spent expeditiously for the purposes describedherein.

The County Mayor, County Clerk and County Trustee or any of them, are authorized and directed

to make such certifications in this regard in connection with the sale of the Notes as they shall

deem appropriate, and such certifications shall constitute representations and certifications of the

Issuer.

SECTION 16. If applicable, the Issuer authorizes the County Mayor to designate the

Notes as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b) (3) (B) of the Code

and, if applicable, to covenant that the Notes do not constitute private activity bonds as defined in

Section 141 of the Code, and that not more than S10,OOO,OOOaggregate principal of obligations

the interest on which is excludable (under Section 103(a) of the Code) from gross income for

federal income taxes (excluding, however, private activity bonds as defined in Section 141of the

Code and further excluding bonds issued to refund, other than to advance refund, other bonds to

the extent the amount of the refunding bonds do not exceed theoutstanding amount of the refunded

bonds), including the Notes, have been or are reasonably expected to be issued by the Issuer,

including all subordinate entities of the Issuer, during the calendaryear 2024 (or the calendar year

of issuance, if different).

SECTION 17. If the Issuer shall pay and discharge the indebtedness evidenced by any of

the Notes in anyone or more of the following ways, to wit:

(a) By paying or causing to be paid, by deposit of sufficient funds as and when required

with the County Trustee, to pay the principal of and interest on such Notes as and when the same

become due and payable;

(b) By depositing or causing to be deposited with any trust company or bank whose

deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit InsuranceCorporation and which has trust powers (as

"Agent"), in trust, on or before the date of maturity or redemption, sufficient money or Obligations

of the United States of America, the principal of and inte~t on which, when due and payable, will

provide sufficient moneys to payor redeem such Notes and to pay premium, if any, and interest

thereon when due until the maturity or redemption date (provided. if suchNotes are to be redeemed

prior to maturity thereof, proper notice of such redemption shall have been given or adequate

provision shall have been made for the giving of such notice) and if the Issuer shall. also payor

cause to be paid all other sums payable hereunder by the Issuerwith respect to suchNotes, or make

adequate provision therefor. and by resolution of the Governing Body instruct any such Agent to

pay amounts when and as required to the Noteholders for the payment of principal of and interest

and redemption premiums, ifany, on such Notes when due; or

(c) By delivering such Notes to the Note Registrar. for cancellation by it; then and in

that case the indebtedness evidenced by such Notes shall be discharged and satisfied and all

covenants, agreements and obligations of the Issuer to the owners of such cease, terminate and

become void.

If the Issuer shall pay and discharge the indebtedness evidenced by any of the Notes in the

manner provided in either clause (a) or clause (b) above, then the registered owners thereof shall

thereafter be entitled only to payment out of the money or Obligations of the United States of

America deposited as aforesaid.

17

18

14

Item 1.



Except as oiherwise provided in this Section 17, neither the Obligations of the United States

of America nor moneys deposited with the County Trustee or Agent pursuant to this Section nor

principal or interest payments on any such Obligations of the United States of America shall be

withdrawn or used for any purpose other than, and shall be held in trust for, the payment of the

principal and premium, if any, and interest on said Notes; provided, that any cash received from

such principal or interest payments on such Obligations of the United States of America deposited

with the County Trustee or Agent, (A) to the extent such cash will be required for such purpose at

a later date, shall, to the extent practicable, be reinvested in Obligations of the United States of

America maturing at times and in amounts sufficient to pay when due the principal and premiums,

if any, and interest to become due on said Notes on or prior to such redemption date or.maturity

date thereof, as the case may be, and interest earned from such reinvestments-shall be paid over to

the Issuer, as received by the County Trustee or Agent.
, ,

SECTION 18. This Resolution also establishes the official intent of the-Issuer to finance"

costs of the Project by the issuance of the Notes and to reimburse the Issuer for capital expenditures

made by the Issuer with respect to the Project from other sources prior to the issuance of the Notes,

including any such expenditures made up to sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of this Resolution.

SECTION 19. The provisions of this Resolution shall constitute a contract between the

Issuer and the registered owners of the Notes, and after the issuance of the Notes, no change,

variation or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution shall be made in any manner

until such time as the Notes and interest due thereon shall have been paid in full except such

changes as shall be required to assure the validity and/or tax exempt status of the Notes.

SECTION 20. If any section. paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be

held to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Resolution shall remain in

full force and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that ihe remainder of the

Resolution would have been adopted by this Governing Body despite the invalidity. of such

section, paragraph, clause or provision.

SECTION 21. All orders or resolutions in conflict herewith be and the same are hereby

repealed insofar as such conflict exists.

SECTION 22. This resolution shall take effect from and after its approval. the general

welfare of Bedford County requiring it.

p~ssCd~d,approved May 14,2024.

(SEAL) ;,.
, County Mayor

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

19

15

Item 1.



••••••••••••••••••••

(Other Business)

••••••••••••••••••••

Upon ~~tip!l4!Jly made and seconded. the Board adjourned.
~~...\' -.» v""«',,,.',~

~.(SEAL).:·-

County Mayor

County Clerk

STATE OF TENNESSEE

COUNTY OF BEDFORD

I, Donna Thomas. hereby certify that I am the duly elected and qualified County Clerk of

Bedford County, Tennessee, and as such official [further certify that attached hereto is a true and

correct copy of excerpts to be included in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of County

Commissioners of Bedford County held on May 14, 2024, insofar as same pertains to the

proceedings in connection with the issuance of not to exceed SI0,400,000 General Obligation

Capital Outlay Notes .•Series 2024 of said County.

WITNESS my signature and official seal this the ____l!:L_ day of May, 2024.

DonllllThomas, County Clerk
Bedford County. Tennessee

(SEAL)

21

5. Resolution 24-17 - Litter and Trash Collecting Grant-Placed on the agenda by the Financial
Management Committee (unanimous).

Motion made by Yockey. Seconded by Smith. Passed by voice vote.

R•• olutlon aurhorlz/n, subm',,/on of an appUeatlon for a Lift., and TreshCoU.etln,
Grent from the T.nn..... Departm.nt of Transportetlon and authorlzlnl the
aee.ptane. of Hid ,rent.

WHEREAS. the Bedford County Highway Depanment intends to apply for the
aforementioned grant. during the 2024·25 fiscal year. from the TennesseeDepanment of
Transponation.and;

WHEREAS,the contract for the grantwill impose legalobligations upon the BedfordCounty
HighwayDepanment;

NOW.THEREFORE.BEITRESOLVED:

1. HighwaySuperintendentMarkClanton isauthorizedto applyon behalf of the Bedford
County HighwayDepanment for a litter and trashcollecting grant from the Tennessee
Depanment of Transportation.

2. Shouldsaid application beapprovedby the TennesseeDepartmentof Transponation.
then MarkClanton is authorized to executecontracts or other necessarydocuments
which may be requiredto signifyacceptance of the litter and trash collecting grant by
the BedfordCounty HighwayDepanment.

Approved at the telUIa"y sch.duled m•• tln, of the Bedford County Board of
Commission.h.ld on the 14'"day ofH.y. 2024.

ATTEST:

Donna Thomas,CountyCl.ric

16

Item 1.



Additional Items by Standing Committees:

Rules and Legislative Committee: None.

Law Enforcement Committee: None.

Courthouse and Property Committee: None.

Financial Management Committee:

6. Quarterly Financials

Motion made by Brothers. Seconded by Pinson. Passed by voice vote.

BEOFORD COUNTY, TENNESSEE
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT

Quarter Ending March" 31, 2024

2023-24

COUNTY GENERAL FUND lOt .. I •

DRUG CONTROL FUND 122
HIGHWAY FUND 131

GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141
SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142

CHILD NUTRmON FUND 143
SCHOOL AGE CARE PROGRAM FUND 146

GENERAL DEBT SERVICE FUND 151
EDUCATION'CAPITAL PROJEcTs FUND 177
COUNTY CAPI:r AL PROJECfS FUND 178

l'raented to the Bedford County Financial Management Committee

Mr. Chad Graham, Financial Management Committee Chairman Uld County Mayor
Mr. Robert Daniel.Director of Finance

BBPlI'O~ COUllTY GDBltAL nnm 101
QUAJrBJtl.Y J'DlAJlCIALR&PORT
IIIan:h 3CY.14..

..... 1

EiTiilTf!D R@CIiNOUDo OTHERi&iRCd
~,T_ •••••••••••••••••• """""""""" 22,OlO,4U 21.092.927 9~~~ 85.83110

~":'::-..;.i;;';';';"""""""""""" ::::: :~~:~ (42.4151 1:~:=
ChMgaforcu-llaam- ••••.•.•.•• "........... ~_,all 1,991.081 505.236 ~~0IhIr~-."............................. 61',lU 435.131 184.612 83.23K,_,.._fromCountyOl'llClaJ................... 2,187," 2,112,288 425.650 ,.
_ ofT_................................ 3.1111.- 2.930.5'17 :::= ~:~:
..... GcWemon.m........ 1.112,610 1,316.772 110.656 74.53%0IhIrSauIcft. . : ..•...... '.' . . . . . • . . . . • .. . . . •••• . . _,49T 323.841

TOTALEST.REVENUES& 01ll11RSOURCES ====!34~.~4i!2[;!;¥O!!!:====::::!S!l1.6!!07!i.m!!:=====:!Il429~~"~===to:!;!_!!:
aoooo u --_ted 8alaACe

Co..me<lha4-
Aalpe.h....... -

1VI'AJ,AVAlLAIIUI PUIIDII

BEDFORD COUNTY GItJIBRAL J':I]RD"lO>]i)l'?)/<:~l·'·.·.': . ':":T: .
QUAJlTBRLYJ'B"AIICIALRBPORT '\',,'.':".y: .. "".'.} ''l''~'
Marc!!. 2024 ';.

'..
uuX'_bm),
U.IllCUIIIIIIIIIID

TODATS
EXJiEAbffilRd (lPPR&'iUtiili) ~
OEN~L OOVIIRNIIENT
.,,00 Countyc.--
I1Z10 -..Iqll!q\llll!alllon
11~ ~r~rd

. 51230 eud"Und FIMnce~
.,240 OIhW.... andc-_
11300 County..,....
11310 Petsonnel 0IIIce
61400 CounIr.AllorMy
11100 I!II!dIOn ComllllMlon
"400 RItI_ofDeedl
51720 PIa""",
"760 ~ c-pa.nce
117100e0grIphIC-"_ sv-51100CounIJ eullcllnp .".,0 ..........uonof_ ....
FINANCE
52100 AccoWlllnD- BudgetIng
I~ I'Ioper1J_..... 0fIIce
52310.....,.... ........
SZ40D County T~ 0IIIce
62100 County CIerIl'. 0IIIce
~ DellIP--'"!i
ADMINISTRATIONOf' JU81lCE
P100 CIrcuit ~_ General ........ Court
6S4OO.C""_' Cout1
5360D ~Cout1_ J_ Coaitalstlionen
6StOO 0IhIr__ ofJuoIIce_,0P__
PUBLIC SAFETY""O_rill'a~14120SpecIIiI P-
MUD TI'IIIIIcConInIIs
14210 JaIl
84no WotklloW._JwenlIe_
644110 CIvI ~
644110OIlIerEmergenCy""""'_"
... 10CounIJ Coror_IIIIedIAI_I-
14100 OIlIerPublIc s.wv

164,613
S,_
l,ODD

. 3,003·.,
ae'l,334
9II,11J'1
6IJ._
216.104
_,614
246.111
246.102
61.1116

1,111,114
121.312

113.368
o

100
2.183

o
221.649
71.577
99,378
176.920
293.177
188,207
175.34'
47.iJ79

1.210.839
70,680

635,946
336,827
97.396
328.067
496.251
'278.124

67.1.223
206,223
311.621
175.105
179,585
99.393
374.999

1134,D4Q
461,16'1
,l~.191
443,61S. TiIa,446
311T.S311

9'70,343
2S6,1!06
424,.
:MS,2Il
21&,811
162,'1'15
512._

6.141,319
o

43,246
II.OTO,6T6

o
. • TOII.151

o

4.m.350
o

33.607
3.188.763

o
485.551 .

0·'
2.537,576'

19.700'
473.474

•• <'1 ., .....

••,J .
' .... f {"."1" 3,131,448 .·~.·H~~

.,;'..... ,.'. \. , '. " ~11;000••.;~.(",~...
~"7 ....... .: .~,169

May 14, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
, ')

51,245
8.000
900
820
o

145.685
27.620
(34,318)
79,~84
112.437
97.980
71,354
20,657
560.735
56.692

298,()96
131.040
42.795
115.521 '
227.188
118.811

299.120
80,283
1L3.oll
70.176
86,232
63.382

'l37.595

1.754.968
.0

9.639
1.881.913

o
224,306

o
993.872 '''"
35.300"''_''·
370.395

..,.2

88.8N
'1.00%
10.00%
72._
0.00%
10.34%
n.1fi
152i811"
l1li.08%
n.28'IIo
GU61Io
71.08'lf0
68.30%
88.35%~4'"
88.011"
71.1111"
69.4N
73.96%
88.60%
70.11%

69.1N11.911%
73._
71-_
87.88%
61.06%
73.16%

71.45%
0.00%
n.7'%
82.89%
0.00%

88.40%
0.00%
71.88'"
3S.1a
56.11%

17

Item 1.



BBDJ'ORD COUIITY GElOtRAL ",.D 101
QUARTERLY JDAlfCLU.RBPORT
... rda2024

Pap 3

Y!SAR UBIIXPBBDm /
UPSllDITURD/ U.II:IICU_ PZRCIIIIIT
_CUllBRAJlC1:8 TODAft U8BD

488.452 393,895 65.38'4
261,412 151.544 63.30%

3,346,962 2.194,152 60.40%
40,508 33,508 54.73%

0 0 0.00%
0 54,000 0.00%

44,215 30.855 58.9O'JI,
0 0 0.00%

1.120,519 670.718 62.56%

0 5.700 0.00%
0 16.()()o 0.001.

135.919 45.326 75.001.

65,921 19.838 45.23%
51.000 17.000 75.00%
99.124 34.140 74.38'4

2,069 300 87.34%
15,000 35.000 ea.18%
83.113 22.667 18.67%

439.125 121.738 78.32%
111.199 13.201 82.88%

0 0 0.00%
75,852 151.148 33.41%

0 0 0.00%
0 0 0.00%

630.136 841.063 42.83%
0 0 0.00%

176.412 51.471 77.41%

5,301.090 i3,216.040 n.M

EXPENDiTURES(APPRONilflONi) cont:
PUBUCHEAl.THANDWElFARE
t.oc.IlIINlth CenIotr
RUIIesMd AllIIn .. ConIroI
AaI~ MedIcaI .. rvIcea

. 0IIw ~ HeeIIIt a..vtc.
RegIoMIM ............ CeNw
Approprietion to ....
Ge..... ~AnIa_
hIIIWIIon M........-nt
eonv..IMce CenIiIIs
SOCIAl., CULTURAL _ RECREATIONAL SERVICI!S
Adult AcIIYIIIooo
hnIotCW-~
LIbtMtes
AORlCULllJRI! & NATURAL RESOURCESAeric-_n"_
SoII~
0tIutt~& N_I Rnourc_
OTHER OPERATIONS
Tourtem
0IIw f;wnomIc & Communitr o.v.tolllll8Rl
V........ • .. rvtc:es
OIIIetC .......
ConIrIlluUOIII to 0tI1er AgencIes
EMpIorft BenefIts
AI04 COYII).I' GrMt"
lII8OI CQVII).1'GrMt ..
SQ3S Alllerican RftCUII Plan Act_0 .........-..
11140 PubIIc ..... and ..w.n..
11'" OllIe, a......Gowmment PtojRa
11100 T.......... toOlherFun.

TOTAL !XPI!NDlTURES (APPROPRtATlON8)

RHIrIcIIld Fund IWance
CommllledFund ... _
Assigned FundBe'-
' .. FundBal.-

- ·UnauIOMd F... d Balance

112,341
412,916

5,841,114
74,016

o
84,000
1S,oTO

o
1,"191,237

1,'700
16,000
1'1,301

141,119
6'.000
133,_

2.369
1l0.()()o
101,110
1161,463
115,000

o
221.000

o
o

1,471.199
o

221,113

ait817.129

z. '.;'l.'... '.

1,5M,243
61.137

4,437,365

1,IIUi16•

BBDJ'ORD COUBTY DRUG COJITROL J.l"UBD122
QUARTERLY PDfAXCIAL RBPORT
lIarch2o:M

EifiiitAftO REVENUESANDOTIER iOORCEi""'"'~- .........OIlIer I.ocIII RAIwmIft ..

TOTAL !IT. REvENU!I &OTHI!R SOURCES

30000 .............. /or ...... _ ..

3,000
II

.... 4

UIIRBALIZII:D
RBVUtIIIII
TOD"ft

3.234
o

(234)
o

101.79%
0.00%

(234) 107.M

11,011

14,011

PERCIIIIIT
U8BD&XPINDI'f\JREi(APIIROPIUTIONS)

PUBUC SAFElY
JaI
~
TOTAL I!XPt!HDlTURES (AP,PRO"""'TIONS)

39000 ....,.,.. ",/orFUIulIlalucu

4,Il00
100

200
43

4.300
57

4.4'110
43.49'lro

9418

BEDJ'ORD COUIITY POm.IC WORKS nnm 131
QU~Y ~AJfcw. RBPORT
Ilarch2024

DfillfED REWNUES1ND ablER iOURCEi
LOCIIT .
Cha'llM fwC_IIervI_ : : .

=='"":::~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~
Federal o-n.tent. " ..
0IIwOawonminbl and C1t1zene Gto!Ipe .••.••••.•....
OINt Source.

TOTAL EST. REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES

30000 .......... ao4/or ..............

EXPENOiTUR£8 !AP~TiONi)
OTHER OP!AATIONS •
~ to oo-AgotncIee
"QHWAYS
Admlnlstnlllon
·HIgt.ay end IIridgtMainIa...nc.
O~ Md .... _ of Equipment
....... I11III Truh eoa.ctIc!nOIlIer..,..
Emplopee IIanefIIa
CapItal 0uIIay
,.... ....... Out

TOTAL ~DITURES (APPROPRlAT1ONS)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS)

1,316,1191
o

98,961
6,019,642

II
o
o

1.313.433
o

21.331
3,218.762

o
o
o

~.158
o

74,621
2,860.!180

o
o
o

95.41%
0.001.

22.23%
52.114%
0.00%
0.00%
'0.00%

10M
1,122PT1

?,m,1.i

.,6'1.,,,
APPROPlllATlOH

~M

1,000

401,148
1.114.119
102,495
114.406
233,1«11
61,129

4,631.000
211,010

1."'1.778

YBAR U.BXPBBDBD I
anatDITUJtII8/ DRBIICU_BaD PBRCIIIIIT
_CVIIIIRAIIC1:8 TObA'n UIBD

0 7.000 0.00%

280,692 128.053 68.87%
1,200,911 583.2'78 67.31%
467.759 234.136 68.59%
86.359 28.047 75.4e%
191,857 . 34;944 85.05%
M.914 13,785) 106.19'lro

2,542.491 2.092.503 54.85%
0 25.010 0.00%

.... 41.ft. 3,ifi.Tii to.74%·

18

Item 1.



J;JED.FO~ COUNTY GJiauRAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141
QUARTERLY FDI~CIAL RKPORT ..
I4arch~

BST. RiViiUii 'OTH& iOiJ1ii!B
40000 Local 'I:UH
41000 Ua_."'_
43000 CIa&." C...... t .....
44000 0tIau Local RewD_
46600' State lid.........
46600 Otllu' State ReVeaDu
47100 ............. Rec.-stata
47600 J)Irect Fe4. "ftD_
49000 Other 8o--tIloD.JIfveD ..el

14100 TOTAl. &aT. UV'IlIIUZ8 II OTHBR

30000 U.,.,algned Full!! Balance
C-m_ Fund 8aIance
Assigned Fund IIaiIalICe
ResIrtctecI Fund""'_
TOTALAVAIlABLEFUNDS

13,008,829
3.000

121.000
1116.12'7

7I1,I78,2a9
148.214

o
o

8.000

""ce6

YBAR
TO DAft
J!.IMaroB8

11,496,739
1,000

127,396
1.62.203

60,239,306
64.419

o
o

231,021

1,511.790
2.000
604

353,923
14,935,983

80,794
o
o

fl23,021)

88.38%
33.33%
99.53%
31.43%
80.13"-
0.00%
0.00%
O.CO'!'

2887.71%

88.~,1$8 72,322,088 16,662,074 ".28%

13.098,463
11,&83.837
11,978,311
911t."t1( 082

BBDFORD COUliTYGUERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUIm 141
QUARTB1U..Y FDrdCIAL UPoRT
March 2024

APPROPRlATIOIIlI
20113-24

""..,.
YBAR UJlIIIXPBlIDJi:D /

IIIXPBlIDlTURBS/ UJI&IfCtJMiIBPD PKRCEIIT
II:NCUJlBRAJlCBS TODATB USBD

. 26,700,837 16.429,548 61.91%
471.279 356,555 56.93%

2,354,117 2,018,411 53.84%
2,252,731 1.132,175 88.55%

0 0 0.00%

317,902 200;396 81.34%
513.218 238.499 68.27%

2,156.584 1,713.39V 55.73%
1,597,930 722,590 88.86%

0 0 0.00%
422.156 171,886 71.07%
14,072 23.866 37.09'lI0

2,911.118 1.073.880 73.05%
0 0 0.00%

949.956 493,292 65.82%.
347.495 244.052 58.74%

3.724,845 1,6011.551 6,9.84%
204.750 119,537 63.14%

5,157,145 2,598.684 68.49%
2,186,519 840,719 n.2l%
3,084,525 993,939 75.63%

0 0 0.00%

80,381 (23,182) 140.53%
99,280 30,720 76.37%

575,358 22S,O'l2 71.89%
3.294,285 4.444,198 42.57%

0 0 0.00%
0 0 0.00%
0 143,178 0.00%

n,41,,543 3&.1''''74 i£iO%

I_tlo.
71100. Regular Inst. Pfog..
71110 ~1Mt. Prog.
71200 Spec...Ed. PTogram
71300 Voc. Ed..1'rcIgIUI
71too' OllIe,

• 1happoa't SuvIoee
72110 AIt.ndInce
721.20 He.1dttt8eMcea
72130 OllIe. $ludenl:1uPPort
72210 Regularlnst. ~ (Stall)
~22f5 AllemeliveIMt. ~ (Steff)
nuo 8pacIaI EduceIIOn Inst.p.oar- (Steff)
72230 VocatIonIJ IMt. PfO\lI'IIIII(SWI)
72250 Technology
72280 OIIIe,Ptog_
n310 Board 01EducatIon
72320 0fIIc:e 01 Superlntendent
72410 0fIIc:e of PrIncIpIiI
72i2O Hum.... 8eMcea
72810 0pNatI0n 01 Plant
7~ 1IIdnIe_. 01 Plant
72710 Student TrarispqrwIon
72810 c.ntra! and 0Ihet

Oper. of Non-Instrvctlonal SeMen
73100 Foods-tce
73300 C-munltySetvk:es
73400 Early Childhood Edw:aflcn
78100 .RAlg.CapibII 0uI1ar
.,300 EduceIIon Detit&eMce
.,300 EcIuc.uon~. Projecta
moo OpemIng-r-tlere

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

L_: CommittedFund BaIanci
RenieIed Fund BaIIInce
3%Fund Balance

3tOOO UnassignedFund BalanCe

43,130.384
'2'7"~

4,37:1 .....
3.384,9OIS

o
118,298
781,"17

3,869,982
2,320,520

o
_,043
~.,,"38

3.984,991
o

1,443,2411
91,1547

5,333,395
324,2a7

7,718.829
3,1)27,.238
4.0'18,464

o

S7,l'9
130.000
800,380

7,738,.41iJ
o
o

143.l78

9(111)17

.. ~,..

BEDFORDCOtnfTY FEDERALPRoJEcTs nnm 142
QUAltT'ERLY FIlIAJrCIAL REPORT
March 2024

'} .

Pace 8

YBAR
TO DATIl
RBVIIIIUlIII

&aT. REVEIItIBS II OTHBRBOUJlCBS
47100 Fa«. ~ .... ·8tate

14100 TOTAl. &aT. RBVIlllUZ8 II OTHER

30000 RaemtflaD4/or ,."..1Iala_

TOTAL AVAILABLE FURD8

16,328,410 .6.725,578 9,602.832 41.19%

16,328,410

o
15.328,410

41.11%

URBXPBIfDBD /
VREl'fCUIIIIBRBD

TODATB

8XPBD1'1'URB8 CAPPROPRIATIOIIII,
I1uItrilCtio.

71100 Regular IMt. Prog.
71200 Spec. Ed. Pnlgram
71300 Voc. Ed. ProgtIlIII

SUpport ServIcea
72120 Hellllh Services
72130 Other Student SUpport
72210 Regular lnalnlctlon Staff
72220 Special Edue8tIOn Staff
72230 Vocationell!dUcation Staff
72410 0IIIce of 11MPrincipal
72280T-.
'1'2710 Student Tl'8IISpOItatIon

Oper. 01Non-Inslructional SoMcos
73100 FoocI'SeMce
76100 RepIar Capital 0utI.7
99100 Opentlnc Tftadtn

TOTAL EXPEHOITUN;S

7,918,629
1,567.8"4
197.911

o
377.760

2.940.406
387.112
7.104

100.000
o

860,426

14'.S30
1,540.000
311,930

3,18Q,868
1,202.328
152,018

o
, 198;240
1.339,813.
238,549

7.342
66,216

o
671,787

1,953
1,249,068
121.470

4,737.761
365.246
15,933

o
179,520

1,600,592
118.5631238,
33.784

o
188,639

147,577
290,932
190,449

1.31%
81.11%
38.94%

40.17%
76.70%
76.80%

0.00%
52.48%
45.57%
68.80%
103.34%
86.22%
0.00%
78.08%

160821;410

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
19

Item 1.



JQtDJ'ORD COUJITT CHILD II1JTRrnO. J'UlID .143
QtJAIlTBItLy ...... CIAL REPORT . Pap 9
Jluda20:M

YIWl
TODATS~-iff.RiVjiUii '.W iiOtiii!ii

~ Cbc. liec-t..,..
44000 0tI0ir Local."_""
47100 r _
49CIOO 0tII« - •• ,

14100' TOT~ DT. 118RKU_ IiOTIDR

30000 ............. DIJ,_ r...s 8a1a.ac ..

TOTAL .V.AILAIIL& lI'Ui1D8

275,000
35.000

6,_.000
o

198.289
37,059

4,424,673
o

76,111
(2,059'

1,775,327
o

''''iO,~ 1,"';978 turi

u,TiQ;0i9

1I:XPBIlDI'I'UR18 (Al'I'ROJlltlATIOII8)o,.... ., ... ~ .........
12300 0eMra.l .u.JalMra.tloDT3100 _ .. _

99100 Tn ......

52,920
5.534,114

o
1,080

847,212
22,012

98.00%
116.72%
O.ClCI%

39000 -- ..814/_ ........ -. 55'701

BEDFORD COUl'lTYSCHOOL AGE CARE PROGRAMFUJm 146
Q~ARTBRLY mrAKCIAL 1Q!:PORT
IIfatcb 2024

UJrltBALIZIID
RBVEIIU..
TODATS

BIIT. RiYiitJii if6Tii& 8OUIlC ..
43000Cq. fH C_t~.
44000 OtIMr LocalIta........
41iOOO8tala 01\·... _.

64!1,oa5
o
o

398,294
o
o

250,791
o
o

.1.3.'"14100 TOTAL BaT. RBV.." .. IiOTHER 210,'"'1

30000 ,or ......... 342,118

TOTAL AVAILABLB lI'UlID8

U.DPBllDEI> I
UHUCUII8JatBD

TODATB

BXPBIIDITU"'IAPPROPRIATlon,
0,....ol._a-tloaa.1 .. rvIcM

12300 OeMra.l ....... Diotratlo.
'J33OO CoamDDitF ServIce
'"'100 OpvaUq""_ ..
'19200 1tAIaI4 •• 1"lIit)'TraaafHa

TOTAL IIXPBIIDITU...

1,100
71',754

o
o

1,161
458,763

o
o

36
260,991

o
o

n.t1%
105.88%
71.37%
0.00%

Pap 10

61.36%
O.ClCI%
0.00%

118.00%
63.74%
(1.00%
0.00%

721,554 261,02T

39000 Ita............ ,or,_.Baluce.

JpCDJ'ORDCOVllTY bBBT SBRVICB J'UlID 151
QUAllTBRLY mrA1fCL\J. RBPORT
JIIUch2024 .

ESTlUTeo RIVIIJiIEi AND0'fAiR iOURCEi
40000 I.oc8I T~ , .
44000 0IMr 1.oc8I , ••.
4IOII01_ClfT_ ..
490000tI0ar ao-.p!o.,"""._1
41000 0tI!IK'---
TOTALEST.R£VEN0E8&antER SOURCES

13,148,436
2,600.000

o
311,316

o

10,222,115
3,612,393

o
o
o

2,920,721
(t,0 12,3931

o
318,316

o
2,2ae,644

77.78%
13'.94%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

IU4'iIOi3#,loa
aoooo __ ..... ,_,........_

TOT..... V~8l1'UlID8

31,101,512.

"fEAR UIfDPl:llD8D I
APPaOJlltlATIO ... IW'UDITUIUI8/ UIl1lllCUlUUtR8D PSRC8IIT

~34 BllCUJlBJtARCD TO DATS UI!8D'
iXHNOiTOREi (APPROPRIlTiONiI conl
80000 DEBT IERVICE
12110 ·GenInIGoftmmenl 1.966,211S 311,950 1,654.305 15.87%I21ZO~""'._ 0 0 0 0.00%
12130 EdUC8llon 2,786,845 1,688,050 1,098,795 80.57%
12210 GeINIIII o-mn-t 1,031,110 566,048 465,062 SUO%
12220HI~ 8fId SIrwta 0 0 0 0.00%
uno Educ:aIlon 3,6'11,863 1.414,210 2,251,653 36.51%
1Z310 GeINIIII o-mn-t 166,'115 143,635 23,080 86.16%
W30 EducIIIan 0 0 0 0.00%
ttODO 'Olher lIMa 0 0 0 0.00'1

TOTALI!XPI!HDITURl!8 (Af'I'ROI'RIATl()NSI ',!!!I'" 4,l23,Ii3 5,491,." 4Z.M%

:l1OOO RaMrwa &ftlIIor Fund II8IIInc:8 ~~47i

20

Item 1.



BEDFORD COUNTY EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177
QUARTBRLY FUfARCIAL RBPORT .... cll1
March 2024

BSTIM.ATEO YIIWl UIIRJWJUD
RBVEIIUE TO DATE Rl:Vl:lllUa PBllCBIIT
::!02S·24 IlBYDUBII TO DATE RBA.LIZBD

ESTIMATEDREVENIJd ANDOTHERSOORCiii
48too 0IIler Govem",_ 0 0 0 0.00%
48130 ContrillUllona 40,000,000 26,568,101 13,431,899 0.00%
4_ T,_'- In 0 0 0 0.00%

TOTALElT. REVENUES .. OTHER SOURCU 40,000,000 :aa;s6i,101 111431,!?i IUS

30000 _ MIdfof Fund 8111ancea 159,05l1

TOTALAVAILAIILEFUNDS 4011°1012
YIIWl UNBXPBIfDBD /

APPROPRJATIOII8 BXPBIIDlTVRBS/ UNEIIC1JJI8BRBD PBIICEJlT
::!02S·2. ..cuMB1tAlllca TO DATE USBD

EXP£HOifuRES (XPPROiiRIATIOHS) Coni.
toOoo CAPITALPROJI!CTS
tt300 Educ:attoMI CepIUI Projects
304 ArcIIlIects 1119,05l1 159,164 (812) 100.51%
S2f EnglnHril)8 8efv1ce. 0 0 0 0.00%
701 BuIldIng Contrucllon 40,000,000 26,4:17,947 13,572,053 66.07%
707Buldlng IDI~ 0 0 0 0.00%
71f FumilUte ..... Fhdu_ 0 0 0 0.00%
n4 SIteDevelopment 0 0 0 0.00%

TOTALEXPENDITURES (APPROPRIATIONS) 4O,IS91052 :aa,Sl7,8U 13,571,241 ii.21%

31000 IIeMIWS andIot Fund BaIIo_ 0

BEDFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 178
QUARTJtJU.Y n....CIAL RBPQRT .... 13

March 2024
BlTlKATED YIIWl uNItBALIDD
ItBVBIIUB TO DATE RBVEIIUBI PBIICBIIT
'::!02S.204 It&VDUJIIII TODATB ItBALJBD

dfiilTEb RiVENUEi ANDOTHERiOPfiCD 1,875 99.81%
44100 Recuntna- 413,310 481,505

48000 0Iher1~) 0 8,329 (8,329) 0.00%

41200 .._ IUued 0 0 0 0.00%

4tIOO Tra........ 1n 4G,OOO,OOO 26,568.101 13.431.899 G8.42"-

TOTALEST. REVENUES .. ()THIER1l0000EII 4O.4ii,3iO lITP571!!! 13.-.,441 U:iil4

, 311000 .....,_ and/or FUnd IIs.Iancn .,.H,PI:!

TOTALAVAILAIILEFUNDS ~,9lIO,292

YIWt UUXPI!:IIPIID /
APPROPRJATIOn UHIID~I UllBRCOJIIIIIUD PBIICBKT

2023-204 BltCUlll8RAllCB8 ,TODATB US&D

EXPfNOITUREi (APPROPiiiATiONi)COIIt.
90000 CAPITALPROJECTs
11110 GenInI AdnlItIIMnIIon ~ 0.00%
:104 ArchItecIa 0 0 0

S2f E........... ServIcee 0 0 0 .0.00%

st. 0IIIer~ 8eMces 0 0 0 0.00%

707BuIlding ... .--- 0 0 0 0.00%

n, MotorVehIcIM 71,000 19,055 58.946 24.43"-

711 Other c.pn.I Outlay 1.,000 0 18.000 0.00%

11130 PublIc Safely PtoJects 0 0 0.00%
'l'lIIBuIlding COfIIIUGUCIn 0
701C_unIceIIon EquIpMent 0 0 0 0.00%

n, M_ VeIIicIn 732,711 727,683 5,028 99.31'1(,

l'IO Other CapIIoII 0uII8y 107,200 82,275 24.925 76.75%

11140 Public HuIIh IIIIdWeIfaN ProJects 0 0 0 0.00'1(,

mSold want EquIpment 0 0 0 0.00%

731 HNIItI Equlplllelll 0 0 0 0.00%

l'IO OIlIer &qui......... 0 0 0 0.00'lf0

11110 au-GenenII QcmrrIaMntProJacIa 5,476 83.50%
110T_ ..c-m""on 15,000 9,524

noOIlIer captaI OUIIIIY t,912,843 239.381 1,673.162 12.52'1(,

11300 EducIoIlon CeplIIII ProJects 0 0 0 0.000.4

S18ConIrtbuiI_ 40,000,000 26,568.101 13,431.899 86.42"-

TOTALEXPENDITUReS (APPROPRIATIONS) ~63,4114 27.646,019 15,211,434 i4:iiii'

stooo ReMfvft IIRdIor Fund Ba'-- '.!,'t , 2.0tS6,iii '

7. Surplus Property - BOE
Motion made by Mark Thomas. Seconded by Pinson. Epperson said that the column on the
surplus form which indicates operable/inoperable is not filled in and asked if that is usually
filled in. Graham said the school board approves their surplus and sends it to the
commission. Robert Daniel was invited to answer and said that the column is usually not
used. Epperson said it should be indicated whether the items are operable or not. Grahm said
he will pass that on to the school superintendent. Motion passed by voice vote.

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

21

Item 1.



_, -

51381 Desktop Dell '966V9Yl , OpiiPlex 3010 <$250
4~ Desktop Dell JRI1YVl OpttPlex 390 -51405 DesktoP Dell 95os9Yl OptlPlex 3010 <$250
43922 DeSktOP Dell "9GRwYJ OptlPlex 390 <$2Sp
41544 DesktOP Dell If!3V1(Sl ' OptiPlex 390 <$250

51385 QeSktop Dell. 957V9Yl iOptlPlex 3010 <$250
51387 Desktop Dell 954S,9Yl OptlPlex 3010 • <$25Q
51383 DeSktop Dell ~1 OptiPlex 3010 ·$250
51401 ' DesktOp DeU 957R9Vl OptlPlex ;WID' <$250
26181 DesktoR Howard 1177123308 785MkB <$250
307;47 printer Xerox DPX361824 PhasetSt80 4280
59961 Printer Lexmark 45146PHH3H2G4 ,MS6100N <$2110
S9962 Printer' Lexmark 45146PHH3H2HP MS610DN <$250
;lQ703 TV I>t!IUps DS8AI040263076 32PfL3505D/F7 <$250
983 OVerhead PrOector ApolloAUdlo,Vl,suat 2124282 AL·l000 <$250

NiA Prlpter' Xerox YXE112759 Phaser6500 ~$250
73280- PrlnJer Xerox SAV337690 WOtI\Centre6515 <S2S0. 51398 Monitor Dell CNONwxr872872379E9£M P1913St <$250

51027 OVOPiayer Sl>1IY 3QOl0000406O$ DVP"SR210P <$250
51038 OVerhead.Projector 3M 170088427 1700BJC <$250

1~ Vide!) Cessette Recorder Emerson U05214589 EWV40lA <$250

25608 Printer 'HP CN6BOGWowN DeskjetF34Q AU·ln·Q <$250

256Q5 Printer ,Hi> CN7241GIGY04TJ Deskjet F4140 AU·IOo(<$2IiO
43877 PrInter HP CN2C08XJ4W05KC OfffceJet Pro aeoo <S25o
35m Monitor Dell CN09M62C742611596YAL P190Sb <$250

22

Item 1.



ITEMS SENTTO BEOF()RO COUNTY SURPLUS TO BETRANSFERRED OR SOLD FROM BEDFORD COUNTY SCHOOL~
Site: Comm HS SiteLabellD: r I I
bate: 4I1J/2024 StaIUS COde(OO Oplhlllla, N~ Not 0pIra1i1e. UKN· OperatincCandltlon UnlCllowni

510$5 Monitor 10134 Dell CNONWXT67287233CC8JM <$250

Monitor 20134 Dell CNONWXT61287237QAJ6M51916 <$260

Monitor 30134 Dell CNONWXT67287233~M
Monitor 40134 Dell CNONWXT67287237QA~
Monitor 50134 Dell CNONWXT67287233CC8RM
Monitor 60134 Dell CNOM39M074445214CUTl
Monitor 70'34 Dell CN09TVYF728721CSA881
Monitor 80'34 Qell None
Monitor 90134 Dell CNDNWXT67287233CC77M
MoniJor 100134 Dell CNOM39M07444524SCVKM
Monitor 11 ql 34 Dell None
Monitor 120134 Dell ' CNDNWXlj;7287237QAHNM
Monitor 130134 Dell C;:NOM39MD7444524SCZFM
Monitor 140134 Dell CNOM39MD7444524SD2FM

. Mpnitor 150134 Dell None
Monitor 160134 Dell CNONWXT612872319EA1M

M9nltor 17ot34 Dell NOne
Monitor 180134 Dell None
Monitor 190134 Dell CNONWXT6721!7237CAlVM

Monitor 200'34 Dell CNONWXT67287237QAJ1M

Monitor 210134 0e,1I cNONWXT~72872379EC1M

Monitor 220134 cell CNONWXT67287237QAKNM
Monitor 230134 Dell C,NONWXT67287237QA)4M
ActlvBoard 1011 Promethean C120713OO44
80xqbles loIS
Box cables 20f5
Box cables 3015

51083
22
51087
43702
1
62033
2
42816
62022

·51918
3
42818
,62037
51908
62020
71907
51910
52068
52012
51920
51912
42839
1
2
3

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$260

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

<$250

4 tlOx.cables 4015 <$250. ,
5 BO)lcab~ sers <$250

4 Mobi 1012 IPSOl1043062:;59 <$250

5 Mobl 201·2 IPSOl104S062612 <$250

31260 Overhead 10.11 Horizon 3040031043 <$250

52101 Moni~or 240134 Dell CNOPVGRC7444538lB8AM <.$250

6 Monitor 250134 Dell CNOM39MD7444525HAGCM <$250

7 Monitor 260134 Dell CNOM39MD7444524SCPAM <$2~

50276 Monit9t 270134 Dell CNONwxr67287233CC8NM ,<$250

42822 Monitor 28at 34 Dell CNOM39M07444~245CPSM <$2SO

I! Monitor 29,0134 .Dell CNOM39M07444S24S02KM <S2s0
9 Monitor 300134 Delt CNONwx:r6721!7233~C8LM <$250

10 Monitor ' 310'34 Delt CNORVC217426132JOHTU <$250

50274 Monitor 320'34 Dell CNONWXT67287233CCBKM <$250

11 Monitor 330134 pell CNOM39M074445245D2GM <$250

51081 Monitor 340134 Dell CNONwxr67287233CC85M <$250

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes
1"\1

23

Item 1.



ITEMS SENT TO BEDFORD COUNTY SURPLUS TO BE TRANSFERRED OR SOLO FROM BEDFORD COUNTY SCHOOLS

58906 Monitor 270146 DeU ;JKNXP62 P1914sf <$250
6062.2 Monitor 28 of46 Dell 3SCR072 P2016t (alSO
nla M!)nltor 290146 Dell 1H493D2 E2016Hb ($250
63{'64 Monitor 30 of46 Del! 8Y9X5W2 P2018H ~
51968 Monitor 310146 QeIl CNONWXT67287238JC6MM P1913St (,alliO
41812 Monitor 320146 O!III CNOM39MQ74445163572S Pl90S1 <S250
38589 Monitor 330146 Dell CN09M62C74261159669l P190Sb <$250
59516 Monl~or 34 of 46 DeU NPH3D2 £l016H <alSO
53603 Monitor 35 of 46 oeU CNOYGP3972872495C878 P1914Sf <$2SO
35354 Monitor 36 of 46 DeU 939WPHC22N0454 CW899 <$250
38587 Monitor 370146 Dell CN09M62C7426115966FL PI90Sb <$250
50543 Monitor 38 of 46 Dell CN0RVC21742613280HlL P1913Sb <S25O
nla Moni,tor 39 of 46 Oell CN09M62C7426115966KL P190Sb <$250
31150 Monitor 400146 Dell 939'1JPHC22N0474 ¢wB99 <$250
58895 Monitor 410f46 Dell CKNxl>62 P1914St '<S250
nla Monitor ,42-0f46 Dell CNODTOPH742614270THL P1913b '<$2SO
sa90s Monitor 430146 Dell BHNXP62 P1914st , <S25O
58404 Monitor 44 of 46 Dell 2330G62' P19~4sf <$250
59398 Monitor 450146 Dell FN493D2 E2016Hb <$250

59393 Monitor 4Qof'46 Dell DL493,D2 E2016Hb (S250

~
<S25O

, .
AdditlonalNotes:

24

Item 1.



43110 Tablet Apple DN6FR3RZD iPad 21A1395 <$250

43106 Tablet Apple DMPFR738DiPatl2lAl395 <$250

32681 ActIveWhlteboard Promethean 8090618060 ASV378S300 <$250

32717 OVerhead Projector EP$on N/A • PoerUte 410W <$250

34175 Monitor ViewSonlc RMHI0160l:VS~15 <$250

37550 Printer Xerox YXEl28677 Phaser6500 <$250

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

25

Item 1.



.,

52538 MonitOr Dell cnoP'NC74445435ardm P1913t <$250
30485 Monitor AOC J22113CAOO1736" . 718SWag-l <$250
50788 Monitor Den CNORVC2174261aiJl9WU P19t3sb <$250
30487 Monitor AOC 99283CAooOaGs 718Swag-l <$250
30491 Monitor AOC K127ACAOOl542 712Swal·l <$250
58930 Desktop Den 58GRD~2 Oprlplex 3020 <~

1V Insignia 13E297124407 N5-320200NA14 <$250
79831 Monitor .. Dell DODDHC3 E2020H <U50
S2!!62 M.onltor Den cnoDVI9'C7444542dacxl P1913t <$250

PrOJeCtdr Sharp 706912200 XR·30S ~$2S0
32882 Monitor CTl . 843Wf1T22N052S. 171Lx ($250
59583 Monitor Deli 8YPH3D2 E2016H <$250
'58921· Desktop Del! 58JRD82 Optlplex 3Q20 <5250
62586 Desk1Qp DeU FCGCQ2i Optlplex 3020 <$250

ITEMS SENT TO BEDFORD ,COUNTY SURPl~ TO BE TRANSFERRED OR s6LO FROM BEDFORD !=OUNTYSCHOOLS
Site L1bertvSchoOl SIte labeIID·:
Oat.: St_c.;.wOo !)pof..... 1f"!_ Opor-' _ 0NraII0W aoo-. __
Gov Quantity '-s
ael" Lalie" rurchaMdllv larcode ·h... 0escriDtIan r.ofli Code Manufactur.r serial No. _/Madel v.t...

PortabIeI 2 <$250
<$:tSo
~:tSO- <$:ISO
<$:tSO
<,:ISO
$250

<$250
<$250
<U50
<$150
<$250
<$250
<$250
<$250

, - <$250
<$230·
<$250
<$250
<$250
<$250
<$250
<$250
<$i50
<$2:;0oScnp Or......

~k~~~: ~------ __ ------------------------------------~--------------~----

26

Item 1.



ITEMS 5ElIIT TO BEDFOROCOUNTY5URPlUS~O BETRANSF£RRf.DOR SOLDFROM aeDltORo COUNTYSCHOOLS
Site: BC80EMaintenance Oep!!m!ent Site lIibellD:
08te: 04Kl9l2OO24 .. ..

< $250

~-

<$250

<$250.

<$250

n I .~
If I <$250
\..11 / <$250

VI <$250

8. Surplus Property - Highway

Motion made by Yockey. Seconded by Smith. Passed by voice vote.

TO: Bedford County Commissioners

Courthouse & Property Committee Members I
FROM: Bedford County Highway Department

DATE: March 29, 2024

SUBJECT:Surplus

The Bedford County Highway Department hereby requests that the commission declare the following
items as surplus so they can be sold on GovDeals.

Asset It Year Item Make VIN
121 1983 Road Tractor InternatlQnal Harvester IHTOF23760HA147oo

128 2001 Tractor/Tiger John Dee(e 6405 L06405H291692
side mount mower

130 2002 Dump Truck Freightliner Fl-70 1FVA8UAK22HJ70102

131 2002 Dump Truck Freightli~r FL-70 IFVABUAK02HJ70101

134 2003 Light Pickup Truck Ford F-ISO IFTRFI7VVX3NB67298
I

142 2009 light Pickup Truck Ford F-ISq 1FTRF12YV79KA70304

Diesel Storage Tank6000 Gal. TanJ 16'x 8'
I
I

GasStorage Tank 6000 Gal. Tank, 16' x 8'

Mark Clanton
Bedford Co. Road Superintendent

9. Right-of-Way and Road Cut Permits

Motion made by Smith. Seconded by Mark Thomas. Passed by voice vote.

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

27

Item 1.



P.O. Box 544 • ShelbyVIlle. TN 37162
phone 931.684.4651 .

1. Permit for road cuts for utility work: $1,000.00 per location
2. After final inspection approval permit holder gets reimbursed back

$900.00
3. For right of way utiUty work atong road sides, the fee for permit wiU be

$2.50 per foot for the project length. After final inspection of work area
the permit holder will be reimbursed the fee minus $100.00

4. The permit holder will have 3 weeks to complete the road cuts or the
Highway Dept. will fix the road cuts back to precut status and will keep
the permit fee for the work.

5. All utiUtles will have the option for a rotating bond amount per year for
any utility work done for their indentity

10. BCEMS Write-Offs

Motion made by Yockey. Seconded by Mark Thomas. Passed by voice vote.

!2 -I
11~lllllil~illl~illllllillillil!1

:0

!10
! ~I.tt " " • " " I".~·I"""""""~"·""·""·· !~~ 2!

~ ~ ~
........ ~iCI i

'i $
0
I
5
!b G')
ir ";i 0 0

0 X
i ~ ~()
::I ~g-o~f2I ~ os::r- " ~O:Jo~!. s<~-O(J)-I
~ rxcn-.......,r 0
3 Q)rn~~z... 0

i§'I~i~~~~~'~~ii§m5!ii~iii~iii~~~ ~ ~-IQ) C")

i z -m
~~2~;~I~~i~~~~~S~~ii~82~~~~~~S~b= w

rz
~ -I, a 0 m~ :;0

1111111111111111I1111111111111111
~ 0...
0
::I

'"~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~' ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 1
?I

IIIIIIIII!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII ~

I
i

§ggg§l§g§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§
~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~Q~~Q~QQQ~~~~~~~~Q~~

...
N

~~~~~~~~§§§~~~~§~§§§~~~~~~§§§~~§~ ~- "0

2-
3:

GO

28

Item 1.



May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

29

Item 1.



....

•

. 1III IiII iIuIII n IIIIII 111U IIII iiiJ IIII i111111!I

nil! IH!!muH!!!~!!~iI!~uHH~uIII I!!! rnI~!,
I iI·iIII ! ! III i II ! ! ! ! ! IIIII1 !iIIi III !·111111111 iii .111·~~~~~~~~~.=~~~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~G~~~~~~~~~~~~.~~~~~~~

'11111111111111'1nIIIIII litH 11I1II 1IIIIIIIplllili

30

Item 1.



II II II 111-1J IIIi iII nI! 11111II III1111 II III1111 iIII i.
~ ~ ~ ~

. III II IIII iH II III II III U I ill II IIII i111111111111111
I '

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

31

Item 1.



...a
0>

Other Business:

II. Securus Technology Value Solutions Contract for Body Scanner, Sheriff's Department - Placed
on the agenda due to time constraints by signature of Commissioners Greg Vickand Scott
Johnson

Motion made by Vick. Seconded by Pinson. Epperson asked if this is a grant. Robert Daniel
was invited forward and said it is a grant and they were able to do a 4-year maintenance
agreement which makes this a 5-year contract and requires commission approval. Passed by
voice vote.

th~

, S'AIEMENI
OF WORK

Agreement
This Agreement (hereinafter referred to as 'Agreement') is made by and between
Bedford County with the principal address of 100 Public Square west ShelbYVille
TN(herein referred to as 'purchaser") and Secure Technology value Solutions, a
Delaware corporation, with principal office located at 2595 Clyde Ave. STE2, State
.College, PA 16801(herein referred to as 'Contractor'), by and through their
respective duly authorized officers (Potential Client and Contractor are both a
"Party" and collectively the ·Parties").

Delivery and Installation
Contractor shall denver and install equipment conforming to the 'ProJect
estimate" below to 100 Public Square West Shelbyville TN within liD callndar.
AaXl at no additional expense to the Potential Client upon the Agreement being
executed by both Parties. Delivery will be coordinated and facilitated by certified
STVStechniCians. A fork lift is required for delivery and not supplied by the
Contractor, if the Purchaser has access to a forklift they must be Willing to allow

32

Item 1.



the Contractor access to facilitate the delivery. In the event the Purchaser does not
have access to a forklift. the Contractor will provide one for an additional cost of
$1,000.00 for which the Purchaseris responsible for.

Title to. and riskof lossfor. the Equipment shall passto the Purchaserfrom the
Contractor at the time of deliveryof possessionat the Purchaser'sfacility.

Initial Warranty
As part of the purchaseprice. for Twp.Yearsfollowing the date of installation of all
BodyScannersand ~ following the date of installation of ParcelScanners
the Contractor.warrantsthat it shall be free of defects of workmanship and .
matenals ("InitialWarranty").

The Initial Warranty includes all parts. labor and other expensesassociatedwith
keeping the bodyscanner in good working order.

The.Initial Wil;rrantyincludes all hardwareand software changesand upgrades
dunng the InltialWarranty period,

TheContractorshall perform all work required under the Initial Warranty in a
manner asbelow.

on-siteserviceisgenerally availableMonday to Friday between the business
hours of 8:00AMEasternStandardTime to 4:00 PMEasternStandardTime. If
Purchaserhasspecial requirements. on-site service time can be specially
arranged.

24/7Toll FreeSupport Line and 24/7 on-LineHelp Deskwill be available.If the
problem could not be solved through phone conversation.wewill arrive at the site
In 48 hours after getting approval of the Purchaser.

The InitialWa~rantydoes not include damage to the Unit resulting from failure to
useor (T'alntalnthe body scanner Inaccordancew.ith the Operator'sManual or
Owner s ~alntenal')ceManual (whichWillbe supplied to Purchaserupon delivery
of the Umtl. vandalismor Intentional damage caused by a correctional officer.
Inmate. vrsnor or any other person.Damage.asa result to the aforementioned.
Will result In purchaserbe.lngheld responsible for costsof repairs.The initial
warranty Willcontinue uninterrupted after Incident. should they occur.

One-time subtotal $165.400.00

Total
$185,400.00

ThisAgreement (hereinafter referred to as
"Agreem.nt") ismade by and between
.Bedford County with a principal addressof
100Public SquareWest.Shelbyville.TN(herein
referred to as"Purchaser") and Secure
TechnologyValueSolutions.a Delaware
corporation. with principal office located at
2595ClydeAve.STE2,State College.PA16601
(herein referred to as"Contractor"). by and
through their respectiveduly authorized
officers (Potential Client and Contractor are
both a "Party" and collectively the ·Parties").

ACT

G.n.ral Provisions

• Waivers
o Therights and remediesof the Parties to this Agreement are

cumulative and not alternative. Neither the failure nor any delay by
either Party in exercisingany right. power or privilege under this
Agreement will operateasawaiver of such right. power or privilege.and
no single or partial exerciseof any such right. power or privilege will
preclude anyother or further exerciseof such right. power or privilege
or the exerciseof anyother right. power or privilege.Tothe maximum
extent permitted byapplicable law.

• (a)no claim or right arising out of this Agreement or the
documents referred to in this Agreement can be discharged by
one Party.in whole or in part. by awaiver or renunciation of the
claim or right unlessin writing signed by the other Party;

• (b) no waiver that may be given by a Partywill be applicable except
in the specific instance for which it isgiven;and

• (c)no notice to or demand on one Partywill be deemed to bea
waiver of anyobligation of such Party or of the right of the Party
giving such notice or demand to take further action without notice
or demand asprovided in this Agreement or the documents
referred to in this Agreement.

o Counterparts

Issued
April 6. 2024
Expires
July 7.2024

Preparedfor
RONALD PRINCE
jail administrator.
ronald.prince@bedfordcountytn.gov
9316840893

IncludedWarranty & Optional service Agreements HTlOOOSV
• Theinitial warranty includesa 2-yearwarrantyat no additionalcost.
• ThePurchaserhasrequestedan additional"-YearExtendedMaintenance
agreementthat will be enactedafter the 2-Yearinitial warrantyiscompleted.
Seeline itemsbelow.

Products&
service.

Billing
Frequency Quantity Unit price Price

HT3000SV
X-RAYBODY
SCANNER

$132.500.00 $132.500.00

ThermalScan
ThermalImage
Camera

$3.500.00 $3.500.00

Extended
Maintenance
Agreement

" $12.350.00 $49.400.00

• This Agreement may be signed in multiple counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original. and all of which together shall
constitute one and the same instrument. Any counterpart may be
delivered by facsimile; provided. however. that attachment thereof
shall constitute the representation and warranty of the person
delivering such signature that such person has full power and
authority to attach his or her signature and to deliver this
Agreement.

o Entlr. Ag.... m.nt
• This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the

Parties with regard to the subject matter of this Agreement and
may only be amended in writing signed by all the Parties hereto.
Neither Party may assign this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the other Party.which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

e Disputes
• Both Parties shall continue performance under the Contract while

matters in dispute are being resolved.
• The duties and obligations imposed by the Agreement Documents

and the rights and remedies available hereunder. shall be in
addition to and not a limitation of any duties. obligations. rights.
and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law.No action or
failure to act by the Purchaser or Contractor shall constitute a
waiver of any right or duty afforded any of them under the
Contract, nor shall any such action or failure to act constitute an
approval of or acquiescence in any breach hereunder, except as
may be specifically agreed in writing.

• The right afforded to the Purchaser under this Section shall be in
addition to any other rights provided by law or set forth in these
Agreement Documents and Specifications. ThePurchaser shall
exerciseany or all such rights, which individually or conjunctively
will totally compensate the Purchaser for the damages suffered by
the Purchaser.resulting from the default of the Contractor.

• Governing Law.Jurisdiction. and Venue.
• This Agreement. for all purposes. shall be construed in accordance

with the laws of the State of TNwithout regard to any conflicts of
laws principles that would require the laws of any other jurisdiction
to apply. Any action or proceeding by either of the Parties to
enforce this Agreement shall be brought only in the~
sityated in and bayjng,jyrisdiction jn Shelbyville.TN,The Parties
hereby irrevocably submit to the exclusivejurisdiction of such
Courts and waive the defense of inconvenient forum to the
maintenance of any such action or proceeding in such venue.

• Insurance

May 14,2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

33

Item 1.



e Contractor shall obtain, maintain, and keep in full force and effect
during the installation thru the life of this Agreement all policiesof
insurancerequired by applicable law,such asWorkmen's
Compensation,andother suitable policiesof insurance,including
GeneralLiability Insurancein amounts not lessthan $1,000,000each
occurrence (combinedsingle limit for bodily injury and property
damage).$1.000.000for personaland advertising injury liability.
$2.000.000aggregateon products and completed operations,and
$2,000,000in the generalaggregate. Notice:Saidpolicy shall not
terminate. be suspended.or voided. nor shall it be cancelled,nor the
coverageor limits reduced,until thirty (30)calendardaysafter written
notice isgiven to the Purchaser,

o If Contractorgivessuchnotice, the Contractorshall submit to Purchaser
in writing the reasonfor such.a letter from new insurancecompany,
and the new "Certificateof Liability Insurance"with said insurance
overagesubject to approvalby Purchaser in its solediscretion. provided
that the aforesaidapprovalshall not be unreasonablywithheld where
the new "Certificateof Liability Insurance"meets the minimum scopeof
insurancecoveragesasstated in Section 4.5.S.1.

• Indemnification and Hold Harmless Provision
o TheContractor shall indemnify and hold the Purchaserharmlessfor any
and all claims,liability. loss.costs.damage or anyother expenseswhich
mayaccrue to or be incurred by the Purchaserasa result of injury or
damage to any personor property occasionedby any intentional act or
omission by the Contractor,its employees.or agents.

Patent Assul'llnce, Indemnification and Hold Harml_ Provision

• In the Agreement. the Contractormust affirm that the equipment. hardware,
and software proposedby the Contractor do not infringe on any U.S.patent
or copyright.

• TheContractorshall indemnify and hold harmlessthe Purchaser.its officers.
agents.and employees.against all claims that the equipment, hardwareand
softwareproposedor supplied through the Agreement; infringe on other U.S.
patents or copyrights.Thisprovisiondose not in anyway limit the
indemnification and hold harmlessprovision asstated in Section 4.5.6.

• Disclaimer of Warl'llntles
o Exceptfor the expresswarranties and specificationsset forth in this
Agreement and any implied warranties of fitness for a particular useor
purpose.the Contractormakesno other representationsand grants no
other warranties,expressor implied. either in fact or by operation of law,
by statute or otherwise.

• Intellectual Property Rightll
o "Intellectual PropertyRights"means patent. trademark. copyright. trade
secretand all other forms of intellectual property rights (in each casein

adegreeof careno lessthan that used in connection with its own
Confidential Information for the purposeof preventing the disclosureof
Confidential Information.

o Theperiod for the receiving party to maintain 'Confidentiallnformation"
secretshallcoverthe validity period of the Contractand lill£..(!iL year(s)
after the expirationor termination date of the Contract.

INWITNESSWHEREOF,the Partieshavecausedthis Agreement to be executed
on the date andyear last approvedbelow.

Signature

Signature Date

Printed name

Countersignature

Announcements

o All Intellectual Property Rights including but not limited to patent,
trademark. copyright. trade secret.etc. usedor embodied in the
Contract equipment and technical documentation thereof shall be
deemed to beand remain the property of the Contractor (their original
owner).and no ownership rights of any kind are transferredto the
PurchasBoth Partiesherebyconfirm that the deliveryor ownership
transfer of the Contract equipment shall not constitute the transfer or
licenseof the Intellectual Property Rights.

• Confidentiality
o "Confidential Information" means.with respect to either party.any and

all information (including. but not limited to, commercial, industrial.
financial. technical.operational. marketing. customers and products
information) in any form belonging to such party except information
which at the relevant time is

• (a)known to the public through no act or omission in violation of
this Contract.

• (b) furnished to the receiving party by a third party having the
lawful right to do so. .

• (c)known to the receiving party prior to disclosurehereunder (as
establishedbywritten documentation thereof) or

• (d) Independently developed by the receiving party without
referenceto the Confidential Information.

o Except asmaybe required by law or asmay be reasonablynece.ssaryto
enforce rights hereunder.each of the Partiesagreesthat

• (a) it shall useConfidential Information belonging to the other
solelyfor the purposesof this Contract and

• (b) it shall not discloseConfidential Information belonging to the
other to any third party (other than its employeeswith a direct
need to know and guarantee hisemployeeshavesigned a non
disclosureagreement to undertake the sameconfidential
obligations) without the expressprior written consent of the
disclosing party.

o Except asmay be required by law.neither party hereto shall discloseto
any third Partiesthe contents of this Contract.correspondences
between the Parties(including email and fax).documents and
conversationsthat contain Confidential Information of the other party
without the expressprior written consent of the disclosing party.

o The receiving party shall take measuresto protect the secrecyof and
avoiddisclosureand unauthorized useof Confidential Information. The
receiving party shall exercisethe sameproceduresand safeguardswith

countersignature Date

Printed name

e County offices will be closed on May 27 in observance of Memorial Day.
e There will be a Memorial Day service at Veteran's Plaza on the Square and 11:00 that day.
• There will be a budget study session on May 28 at 5:00.p.m. after the Financial Management

Committee meeting.
e Commissioner Julie Sanders announced that she will be relocating to Pensacola, FL on June 7.
e There will be a special-called meeting ofthe Board of Commissioners on June 27 at 7:00 p.m.

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m,
34

Item 1.



Attestation

I certify that the minutes were completed on the 20th day of May 2024 and delivered to the Bedford
County Mayor's office.

Donna Thomas
Bedford County Clerk

I certify that I received these minutes on the c}( day of May 2024.

May 14, 2024 Board of Commissioners Commissioner Board Meeting Minutes

35

Item 1.



, . --

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

May ~ Board of Commissioners Commissioner ~eeting Minutes , 36

Item 1.



File Attachments for Item:

4. School Age Care Program Write-offs

37



38

Item 4.



39

Item 4.



40

Item 4.



41

Item 4.



42

Item 4.



43

Item 4.



44

Item 4.



45

Item 4.



46

Item 4.



47

Item 4.



48

Item 4.



49

Item 4.



50

Item 4.



51

Item 4.



52

Item 4.



53

Item 4.



54

Item 4.



55

Item 4.



56

Item 4.



57

Item 4.



58

Item 4.



59

Item 4.



60

Item 4.



61

Item 4.



62

Item 4.



63

Item 4.



64

Item 4.



65

Item 4.



66

Item 4.



67

Item 4.



68

Item 4.



69

Item 4.



70

Item 4.



File Attachments for Item:

5. County Building & Codes Write-offs

71



72

Item 5.



File Attachments for Item:

6. Surplus Property - BOE

73



74

Item 6.



75

Item 6.



File Attachments for Item:

7. Fire Department Equipment Grant

76



77

Item 7.


	Top
	Item 1.	Minutes Approval
	Regular Monthly Meeting 2024-05-14

	Item 4.	School Age Care Program Write-offs
	School Age Care Program Write-offs

	Item 5.	County Building & Codes Write-offs
	County Building & Codes Write-offs

	Item 6.	Surplus Property - BOE
	Surplus Property - BOE

	Item 7.	Fire Department Equipment Grant
	Fire Department Equipment Grant

	Bottom



